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September 4, 2025 
 
Ms. Vena Jones, PG 
Manager, SRF & SWIG 
Tennessee Department of Environment & Conservation 
Division of Water Resources 
500 James Robertson Parkway, 5th Floor 
Nashville, TN 37243 
 
Re:  City of Kingsport  
        Pendragon Sewer Lift Station (#120) Replacement  
        SRF Application ID – 2024-10816  
         
Dear Ms. Jones, 
 
The City of Kingsport requests Clean Water State Revolving Funds for the above-referenced project.  
The estimated cost for the project is $2,700,000. 
 
This project is a replacement to the existing Pendragon pump station to provide a 1,000-GPM peak 
capacity system with three submersible chopper pumps (on VFDs), standby generator and flow 
meter. Aproximately 70 linear feet of a new 8-inch forcemain coming from the new valve vault and 
tying into an existing sanitary sewer manhole east of the new pump station. Approximately 29 linear 
feet of new 12-inch PVC gravity sewer line and three new 5-foot diameter manholes. 
 
Please send the necessary loan application at your convenience. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Paul W. Montgomery 
Mayor, City of Kingsport 
 
cc:     Niki Ensor, Utilities Director, City of Kingsport 

   Tom Hensley, Assistant Utility Director  
          Reuben Robertson, P.E., Project Manager - LDA 


